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Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 17 October 2019 11:32 AM

To: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes; SUR; assignments

Subject: RE: Enquiry on Market Value of GBF8520H; OUR REF: CMTD1903924; DOA.
13.08.2019

Dear Agnes,

The market value GBF 8520H IS $45,500(est) as at Aug 2019

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | §(408933)

From: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 October 2019 2:38 PM

To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: Enquiry on Market Value of GBF8520H; OUR REF: CMTD1903924; DOA. 13.08.2019

Dear LKK

Please advise the market value of GBF8520H as at 13.08.2018

Thank you.

Best Regards

Agnes Chan

Claims Divison

D: 6329 5327| T: 6461 6555| F: 6221 3147

@/ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Quick & Easy Claims Submission® & Product Purchase’ via Sompo SG
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* Genise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Chan, Shu Hui Agnes <agnes.chan@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 16 October 2019 2:38 PM

To: SUR; assighments

Subject: Enquiry on Market Value of GBF8520H; OUR REF: CMTD1903924; DOA. 13.08.2019
Attachments: COE details cmtd1903924.pdf

Dear LKK

Please advise the market value of GBF8520H as at 13.08.2018

Thank you. fl

.‘ i
Best Regards |2s
Agnes Chan

Claims Divison
D: 6329 5327 | T: 6461 6555| F: 6221 3147

@/ SOMPO A Century of Trust

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sq | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

# Download on the E\. GETITON

@& App Store Jit P> Google Play I

Download now @

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PAREF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 16 Oct 2019

Company
012D

GBF8520H

Yes

16 Oct 2019

NISSAN

CABSTAR 3.0 5M/T ABS 2DR 2WD EURO 5
White

2016

ZD30017246N
JN1SC2F2470859428
$25,665.00

29 Mar 2017

29 Mar 2017

0

$1,284.00

No

$0.00

28 Mar 2027

C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
10

$46,302.00

$34,490.00

$34,490.00

OK

https://vrl.Ita.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDereglnput?FUNCTION_ID=F03...

Page 1 of |

16/10/2019



® /.Singapore Government Agency Website

> Back to OneMotoring

*  Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
GBF8520H

Make / Model
NISSAN / CABSTAR 3.0 5M/T ABS 2DR 2WD EURO 5

Vehicle Type :
A50 - Goods (Closed) Van/Van Panel (Delivery)

Vehicle Scheme :
Normal

Propellant :
Diesel

Motor No.:

Power Rating :

Maximum Laden Weight :
3500 kg

Year Of Manufacture:

2016

Lifespan Expiry Date ;
28 Mar 2037

Quota Premium :
$46,302.00

Road Tax Expiry Date ;
28 Mar 2020

Inspection Due Date :
28 Mar 2020

CO2 Emission;
284.00 (g/km)

CO Emission :

NOx Emission :

Fees To Be Paid For Transfer

Transfer Fees

Message

Vehicle Attachment 1:
‘With Power Tailgate

Chassis No, :
JN1SC2F24Z0859428

Engine No.:

ZD30017246N

Engine Capacity :
2953 cc

Maximum Power Qutput :

Unladen Weight :
2360 kg

Original Registration Date :
29 Mar 2017

COE Category :
C - Goods Vehicle & Bus

COE Expiry Date :
28 Mar 2027

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date :

Intended Transfer Date:
17 Oct 2019

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount :

HC Emission :

PM Emission:

$25.00

This vehicle has a road tax Over Payment of $211.00. This Over Payment may be used to offset Road Tax payable and Transfer Fees respectively, where applicable.
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10/17/2019 Used Nissan Cabstar Car for Sale in Singapore, - sgCarMart
SGCARMART.COM e

Login

|What are you looking for? >
Sign up

MNew Cars
Used Cars
Sell My Car
Directory
Products
Insurance
Artitles

Forum

e as LSS s .

Resources

CONNECTING CAR BUYERS & SELLERS. CONNECT

We'll handle your loans, insurance & other paperwork for FREE.

Nissan Cabstar

Hume » Used Cars » Direct Owners » Nissan Cabstar

Nissan Cabstar

Overview Financial Accessories Similar Research Photos Map
Price $47,888 Lifespan 30-May-2037
Depreciation $6,280 /yr Reg Date 31-May-2017

View models with similar depre (?yrs 7mths 13days COE left)
Mileage 65,747 km (27.6k /yr) Manufactured 2016
Road Tax N.A. Transmission Manual
Dereg Value $23,323 as of today (change) oMV $26,468
COE $30,600 ARF $1,324
Engine Cap 2,953 cc No. of Owners 1

100% FREE

Curb Weight 1,780 kg it

Type of Vehicle Truck

Features
View specs of the Nissan Cabstar (2008-2009)

Description
Cheapest In Market, 1 Owner Unit! Reliable Manual Gear Train, Unit Still With Tan Chong Agent Warranty! Call
Now For Viewing And Test Drive, No Obligation! See To Beleve, Condition Almost New. s
i [
Category 55K
Direct Quwner Sale g ®
L
&
Status E L4
Available LEATI
Resources w18 Mar17 St How.17
Rag Date
m Vehicle Evaluation Olick on the point to view the vahicie
A Afraid of lemons? Reguest to have this car evaluated professionally, Find out mare
m\ Car Valuation - Free Shortlist Compare Add note
Find out the market value of your existing car for free. Get started Report Eror s ki
Postad on: 23-Aug-2019 | Last Updated on: 16-Oct-2019
Qpfeart Paymant N selfer Information
Tranites Fae $25 Contact Person(s) Albert Toh
Down Payment $4,789 (change) Madmum 90% Lean Contact No. 497492094
1st Instalment $635 Haserd on 3.4% interast rate Enquiry (53] Contact Selker
Insurance You'll also need a vabd car insurance to drive ESSENTIAL TRANSACTION FORMS
this vehicle. 18% off with code CAR18
Get & quote nowe! » Indemnity form » Sales agreement
<h el » Receipt » Hand-over form
$5,440 Chisck with safler for exact figurs:
Total Updront Paymant {Without insurance) »Ownarship Transfer
U anhd AT
Products and Services » iew All ﬂ GET HELP WITH CQN’N'E:C’]‘

u PAPERWORK

sgCarMart Connect handles your transaction
paperwork - send us your completed Sales Agreement,
and we'll help with Car Loans, Insurance, Payments
& Ownership Transfer, FREE for all sgCarMart
Advertised Vehicles.

STAY DRY WITH THIS
- FREE UMBREL|
“ FROM YOKOHAMAL &

]

Read our 8 Step Guide for Direct Buyers & Sellers

Delivers Superior Handling Reverse Camera
With Quieter Ride Comfort

Check out the specialist workshop for Commercial Vehicles: Hua Kian Motor Workshop

Tags: Nissan Cabstar, nissan cabstar, 2017 Nissen Cabstar, 2017 nissan cabstar, Nissan, Cabstar, cobstar, Used Nissan
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